

From: [REDACTED]
To: [Morgan and Morecambe OWFTA](#)
Subject: RE: Morgan and Morecambe OWFTA Project - Examining Authority's Written Questions
Date: 08 July 2025 11:28:05
Attachments: [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Hi

As per the request below we were asked the following question:

Do you agree with the applicants' Habitats Regulations Assessment (HRA) conclusions with respect to likely significant effects (LSE) [APP-018] and adverse effects on site integrity [APP-016 and APP-017]? Please specify the relevant sites, pathways and qualifying features in your response.

We have the following response to return:

Yes, after reviewing the question and information provided, DAERA Marine Conservation are content with the conclusions against the conservation objectives for North Channel SAC.

Kind regards

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED] | **Marine Plan Team** | Department for Agriculture, Environment and Rural Affairs
Ground Floor | Clare House | 303 Airport Road West | Belfast | BT3 9ED



From: DAERA Planning Response Team <PlanningResponse.Team@daera-ni.gov.uk>
Sent: 18 June 2025 15:51
To: DAERA Marine Information Requests <Marine.InfoRequests@daera-ni.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Morgan and Morecambe OWFTA Project - Examining Authority's Written Questions

Good afternoon,

Please see below email , from Planning Inspectorate for your attention.

Regards



[Redacted] | Planning Response Team (PRT)

Department of Agriculture, Environment and Rural Affairs (DAERA)
Northern Ireland Environment Agency (NIEA)

For NIEA Planning Queries;  [Redacted]  planningresponse.team@daera-ni.gov.uk |

 **NIEA Lisburn** | 17 Antrim Road | Lisburn | BT28 3AL | **Web** <https://www.daera-ni.gov.uk/>



From: NIEA General Enquiries <nieainfo@daera-ni.gov.uk>

Sent: 18 June 2025 14:48

To: DAERA Planning Response Team <PlanningResponse.Team@daera-ni.gov.uk>

Cc: [Redacted]

Subject: FW: Morgan and Morecambe OWFTA Project - Examining Authority's Written Questions

Please see the email below received in our General Enquiries mailbox.

Assuming this is one for yourselves grateful if you could take forward.

Many thanks,

NIEA General Enquiries

nieainfo@daera-ni.gov.uk



From: Morgan and Morecambe OWFTA

<MorganandMorecambeOWFTA@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Sent: 18 June 2025 14:18

To: NIEA General Enquiries <nieainfo@daera-ni.gov.uk>

Cc: Morgan and Morecambe OWFTA <MorganandMorecambeOWFTA@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Morgan and Morecambe OWFTA Project - Examining Authority's Written Questions

Good afternoon,

My apologies. Please see the link below.

<https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-content/ipc/uploads/projects/EN020032/EN020032-001438-Examining%20Authority's%20Written%20Questions%201%20v2.pdf>

Best wishes,



Alicia Wines (She/Her)
Case Officer | Nationally Significant Infrastructure Projects
Planning Inspectorate
T 03034445602
www.gov.uk/pins

Ensuring **fairness**, **openness** and **impartiality** across all our services

This communication does not constitute legal advice.

Our [Customer Privacy Notice](#) sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law

From: NIEA General Enquiries <nieainfo@daera-ni.gov.uk>

Sent: 18 June 2025 12:11

To: Morgan and Morecambe OWFTA <MorganandMorecambeOWFTA@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Morgan and Morecambe OWFTA Project - Examining Authority's Written Questions

Thank you for this email.

Please be advised that I have been unable to open the link below. Can you please forward on separately the question which is being directed at the Northern Ireland Environment Agency namely (Q9.1.1). I will need this so that it can be sent to the appropriate business area to provide response.

Kind regards

NIEA General Enquiries

nieainfo@daera-ni.gov.uk



From: Morgan and Morecambe OWFTA

<MorganandMorecambeOWFTA@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Sent: 17 June 2025 16:57

To: Morgan and Morecambe OWFTA <MorganandMorecambeOWFTA@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: Morgan and Morecambe OWFTA Project - Examining Authority's Written Questions

Good afternoon,

Please see the written questions issued from the Examining Authority for the Morgan and Morecambe OWFTA project. The questions addressed to you and link can be found below: